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8BE RLIN Oberlin OH 44074
OMMUNITY 440.774.6579
: www.oberlincommunityservices.org
ERVICES

January 5, 2021

Mr. Sal Talarico
City of Oberlin

69 S. Main St.
Oberlin, OH 44074

Dear Mr. Talarico and the City of Oberlin:

How little did we at OCS know a year ago, when we applied to the City of Oberlin for a contract
to provide emergency assistance and other various support to vulnerable populations in Oberlin,
what our year’s trajectory would be! As Covid-19 made its presence felt in every sector of the
community, our operations changed and adapted as we remained true to our vision of offering
caring support by connecting people to the resources they need to flourish.

In 2018 and 2019, research showed that over 1/3 of all US households did not have the resources
needed to survive a crisis lasting over three months. The Covid-19 pandemic and resulting
economic impact has already lasted three times that and will probably continue for some time.
Businesses have closed, creating job loss; schools have gone “virtual,” forcing working parents
to quit their jobs in order to be with children at home; home health aide workers, already a low-
income population, have lost hours off pay because they could not go in people’s homes.
Meanwhile, the cost of food and rent has gone up. There has been no time since OCS’s founding
that its services have been needed more!

Fortunately, OCS was and is well-prepared to combat the crisis with emergency assistance for all
who seek our help.

When Covid-19 first became an issue, the federal government responded with generous checks
to individuals, and put a moratorium on evictions and utility shut-offs. Many just didn’t pay their
bills, ignoring the rising amount they owed. The result, in Oberlin, was that fewer people came to
OCS for assistance. Our numbers actually went down significantly. Even so, many Oberlin
residents received the help they needed, thanks to OCS’s resources and the City’s increased
Caring Fund. Since October, however, the situation has changed as people confront the dire
straits in which they find themselves. In June, we served 164 unique Oberlin households through
our food distributions. In November, our food distributions served 311 individual Oberlin
households. It is OCS’s expectation that the need will only get more pronounce over the next
many months; that in 2021 we will need to be prepared with ample resources to assist all those
who need help making ends meet. In this, we thank the City of Oberlin for being a caring and
active partner. In addition to continuing to contract with OCS this year, please consider again
adding to the Caring Fund.



In the midst of all the disruption caused by Covid-19, OCS continues our commitment to assist
the City with its climate action plan as well.

Attached, please find OCS’s application to contract with the City of Oberlin for services. Thank
you for all you do to provide for the residents of Oberlin, and for your confidence in OCS’s

partnership.

Together, we will help our community through these very difficult times.

Sincerely,
“MMarane . Mool
|

Margie L. Flood
Executive Director

Board of Directors
President — Marcia Jones Vice President — Gary Kornblith
Treasurer — Brittany Lovett Secretary - Gayle Boyer
Meredith Gadsby, John Gates, Wendy Kozol, Lisa Haring,
Ruth Millan, David Snyder, Carl Whitehouse



Profit and Loss

OCS

For 12/31/2020 and 2019
BUDGET BUDGET

NOVEMBER DECEMBER YTD FOR Y/E NOVEMBER DECEMBER YTD FORY/E INC (DEC) % CHANGE

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATIONS 2019 2019 AT 12/31/2019 6/30/2020 2020 2020 AT 12/31/2020  6/30/2021 FROM P/Y  FROM P/Y
REVENUES
CONTRIBUTIONS 52,335.39  82,460.28 171,525.97 215,500.00 97,262.72  50,752.08 222,096.39 270,600.00 50,570.42 29.48%
FOUNDATION GRANTS 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 147,000.00 0.00 0.00 74,174.00 148,600.00 39,174.00 111.93%
GOVERNMENT GRANTS 0.00 0.00 77,909.00 101,300.00 192.42 1,348.38 105,740.80 173,000.00 27,831.80 35.72%
UNITED WAY: UCAN AND DESIGNATIONS 0.00 4,621.61 19,157.22  72,700.00 10,874.31 0.00 26,284.74  54,000.00 7,127.52 37.21%
OTHER ORGS & PROGRAM REVENUE 3,013.01 6,000.00 21,263.65 9,500.00 13,443.83 1,283.18 61,551.28  38,800.00 40,287.63 189.47%
RENTALS/OTHER 21.83 10.82 2,128.10 0.00 6,755.20 2,000.00 16,826.05 500.00 14,697.95 690.66%
OTHER:ENDOWMENT PAYOUT 14,000.00 14,000.00  60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  44,500.00  (14,000.00) 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES AND INFLOWS 69,370.23  93,092.71 340,983.94 606,000.00 128,528.48  55,383.64 506,673.26 730,000.00 165,689.32 48.59%
EXPENDITURES

SALARIES 20,387.91  20,295.92 123,036.51 247,428.00 20,511.65 22,614.34 132,865.12 275,734.00 9,828.61 7.99%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,121.61 1,852.00 13,601.09 41,911.00 2,377.38 {360.51) 10,712.44  42,000.00 {2,888.65) -21.24%
ALL PAYROLL TAXES 1,547.75 1,540.72 9,491.62 19,000.00 1,942.17 1,722.43 10,660.72  26,000.00 1,169.10 12.32%
FOOD EXPENSES 2,508.77 20,085.16 23,919.87 56,900.00 7,415.91 9,100.69 29,532.50 116,750.00 5,612.63 23.46%
RESILIENCY EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 6,434.67 7,000.00 2,795.50 1,721.50 18,993.32 0.00 12,558.65 195.17%
COMIMUNITY OUTREACH 993.80 21.29 5,194.72  14,711.00 0.00 4,175.00 8,606.88  63,200.00 3,412.16 65.69%
GENERAL OPERATIONS 4,685.35 10,009.41 38,450.19  34,000.00 6,261.08  19,189.85 70,918.31  64,600.00 32,468.12 84.44%
TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 40.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 612.34 0.00 572.34 0.00%
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 0.00 0.00 3,427.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,427.00) 0.00%
PRINTING/PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 4,110.54 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,110.54) 0.00%
CONFERENCES/PROF. DEVLOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 13,306.56 11,051.29 76,710.82 156,386.00 19,454.54 24,082.14 108,117.85 237,600.00 31,407.03 40.94%
MISCELLANEQUS/INSURANCE 889.99 58.92 3,847.22 8,500.00 270.64 346.35 2,228.24 0.00 (1,618.98) -42.08%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OUTFLOWS 48,441.74 64,914.71 308,264.25 601,636.00 61,028.87 82,591.79 393,247.72 825,884.00 84,983.47 27.57%

As many of you know, the chart of accounts for the accounting system has been reconfigured to be more programatic and we are working to incorporate those changes into the Board report.
The current year budget has been entered into the Board Report but we are still working out the comparative totals so it is very prelinimary at this time.
Revenues are up over the prior year due mainly to the additional funding from EFSP {Cares Utility and Housing) and the City of Oberlin
Expenses for the current year are tracking 28% higher than the prior year due due mainly for building and equipment maintenance, food expenditures, salaries and assistance.
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ALAN V JANUZZI
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

7710 RICE ROAD
AMHERST, OHIO 44001
Independent Auditors' Report
Board of Trustees
Oberlin Community Services Council
Oberlin, Ohio

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Oberlin Community Services Council (A
nonprofit organization), which comprise of the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and
2019 and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion of these financial statements based on my audit. Iconducted my
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These
standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
these risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

[ believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial statements of Oberlin Community Services Council as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

November 9, 2020



OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note A}
Receivables
Investments (Note H)
Property and Equipment (Note C)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Note payable SBA PPP
Fund held for others

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS (Note A)
Without restrictions
Operating
Board designated

With restrictions-temporary
With restrictions-permanent

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes

6/30/2020 6/30/2019
$390,513 $268,489
230 1,400
1,272,985 1,161,640
356,550 346,234
$2,020,278  $1,777,763
3,919 6,012

50,076

60,455 27,934
114,450 33,946
706,392 668,003
747,522 684,749
25,000 0
426 914 391,085
1,905,828 1,743,837
$2,020,278 $1,777,783




OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND} 2019

SUPPORT
Govemment grants
Contributions and grants

REVENUE
Investment income (Note H)
Feas and other income
Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfied by payments

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE
EXPENSES
Program services
Supporting services
Management and general
Fund raising
TOTAL EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING
NET ASSETS DISTRIBUTED

NET ASSETS, ENDING

See accompnaying noles

--—- Endowment Funds -----
Without With Board Donor 6/30/2020 6/30/2019
restrictions restrictions designated restricted Totals Totals
$155,014 $155,014 $156,767
450,756 $50,000 500,756 460,933
605,770 50,000 0 0 655,770 617,700

15,076 62,773 35,849 113,698 71,753

27,829 27,829 28,729

25,000 (25,000)

67,905 (25,000) 62,773 35,849 141,527 100,482
673,675 25,000 62,773 35,849 797,297 718,182
589,038 589,038 508,404

36,768 36,768 33,352

9,480 9,480 10,725
635,286 ¥ 0 0 635,286 552,481

38,389 25,000 62,773 35,849 162,011 165,701
668,003 0 684,749 391,065 1,743,817 1,578,116

$706,392 $25,000 $747,522 $426,914 $1,905,828 $1,743,817




OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

EXPENSES
Assistance to individuals
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes and benefits
Qutside services
Conferences and travel
Occupancy & Insurance
Telephone
Publications & printing
Postage and delivery
Supplies & program expenses
Maintenance
Depreciation

See accompanying notes

----- Supportive -----
-mne- SEIVICES ----- Total 6/30/2020 6/30119
Community Management Fund supportive Total Total
services & general raising services expenses expenses
$137,007 $137,007 $143,954
232,530 11,972 7117 19,089 251,619 232,863
53,582 3,647 2,168 5,815 59,357 55,655
27,991 12,781 12,781 40,772 34,683
8,959 0 8,959 4,477
14,032 795 795 14,827 18,701
2,230 125 125 250 2,480 2,386
4111 0 4,111 4,800
1,129 70 70 140 1,269 1,748
67,606 6,603 6,603 74,209 19,029
18,360 0 18,360 11,235
21,501 775 775 22,276 22,950
$589,038 $36,768 $9,480 $46,248 $552,481

$635,286




OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities

(Gain) loss on investments
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in pledges receivable
Increase (decrease) in funds held for others
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable & accrued expenses

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of property & equipment
Purchase of investments

CASH USED IN INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING

See accompanying notes

6/30/2020 6/30/2019

$162,011 $165,701
(89,983) (63,516)
22,276 22,850
1,170 14,712
32,521 9,521
(2,093) 2,348
125,902 151,716
494,715 208,470
(32,592) (15,166)
(466,001) (232,213)
(3,878) (38,909)
122,024 112,807
268,489 155,682
$390,513 $268,489




OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2020
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Nature of Activities. Oberlin Community Services Council is
an Ohio non-profit organization exempt from federal income
tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
The organization provides community services to Oberlin area
residents. These services include emergency services to
individuals in need and a tutoring program.

The organization receives its support from a variety of
sources. These sources include government grants and
contracts, contributions from businesses, individuals and
foundations.

Promises to Give. Contributions are recognized when a donor
makes a promise to give a contribution to the organization,
that is, in substance, unconditional. Donor restricted
contributions are reported as increases in net assets with
restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with
restrictions are re-classified to

net assets without restrictions. Restricted contributions
that are both received and spent during the organization's
fiscal year are recorded as unrestricted support and
expenses in that year.

In-Kind Support. During the year ended June 30, 2020, the
organization received various in-kind support and services
including volunteer services. This support and services
have not been recognized in the financial statements.
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ALAN V JANUZZI CPA
7710 RICE RD
AMHERST, OH 44001
(440) 985-2550
coachjanuzzi@centurytel.net

November 20. 2020

OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL
285 SOUTH PROFESSOR STREET
OBERLIN, OH 44074

Dear Client,

Enclosed is the 2019 U.S. Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for
OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL for the tax vear ending June 30, 2020.

Your 2019 U.S, Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, return will be
clectronically filed.

We very much appreciate the opportunity to serve you. If you have any questions regarding this
return, please do not hesitate to call,

Sincerely,

ALAN V. JANUZZI, CPA



Form 990

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

| OME No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning

wisl g

, 2019, and ending

Jun 30

,2020

B Check if applicable:
D Address change

D Name change

D Initial return

D Final return/terminated
D Amended return

D Application pending

€ Name of organization OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL

Doing business as

D Empiloyer identification number
34-0907948

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
285 SOUTH PROFESSOR STREET

Room/suite

E Telephone number
(440)774-6579

City or town, state or provinge. country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
OBERLIN, OH 44074

G Gross receipts $1, 193, 390.

F Name and address of principal officer:

MARGARET FLOOD, 285 S. PROFESSOR STREET, OBERLIN, CH 44074

I Tax-exempt status:

[%] 501(cx3) [ s01(c) ¢

) 4 (insert no.)

[] a047(a)1) or [] 527

J  Website: » /1

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes IZI No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes D No
If “No.” attach a list. (see instructions)

H{c) Group exemption number »

K  Form of organization: @Corpm&tmn |:| Trust D Association D Other ™

l L Year of formation:

19 56l M State of legal domicile: OH

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: GETININRIY SRS CHNIL IS AREFNEE ORI RALZTNET
8 PROVIDES DIRECT ASSISTANCE, REFERRALS, OUTREACH AND EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT TO
§ LORAIN CQUNTY RESIDENTS WHO STRUGGLE TO MEET BASIC NEEDS.
§ 2  Check this box » []if the organization discontinued its operations or dlsposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . ¢ ¥ % % % 3 11
°g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) . . . . 4 11
:% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line 2a) 5 8
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .o 6 304
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), line 12 7a B
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 o ko 7b 0,
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIlI, line 1h) . 617,700. 655,770.
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 5 & 22,859, 23,980.
3 | 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 9,951, 59,968.
111 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . 5,870. 3,849,
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 656,180. 743 ,567.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 143,954, 137,007.
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ;
§ 18  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5 10) 288,518, 311,016.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 5 3
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) » 9,480
W 117  Other expenses (Part IX. column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . 120,009. 187,263,
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 552,481, 635,286.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 103,699. 108,281
& g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%g 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,777,763. 2,020,278.
-;: 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 33,946, 114,450.
zE Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Elne 20 1,743,817, 1,905,828,

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum. including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

) Mg A JLM |11/09/2020
Slgn Signature oMbfficer Date
Here MARGARET FLOOD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check E] if | PTIN
Preparer ALAN V. JANUZZI, CPA ALAN V. JANUZZI, CPA 11/20/2020| selt-employed| pp1349581
UiE Only [Trrsoene  * ALV JENUETL LF8 Firm's EIN > 34-1631968
Finn'saddress ® 7710 RICE RD, AMHERST, OH 44001 Phone no. (440) 985-2550

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

X Yes [INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA

REV 10/27/20 PRO

Form 990 (2019



Form 990 (2019) ' Page 2
acdlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il . . . . . . . T

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

QBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL IS A RESPONSIVE COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION THAT .
FPROVIDES DIRECT ASSISTANCE, REFERRALS, OUTREACH AND EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT 1120 et T
LORAIN COUNTY RESIDENTS WHO STRUGGLE TQO MEET BASIC NEEDS. aewsns  aia mam

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
priorForm@800or890-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . i . owe i v e e e s o [lYes ENe
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES? . . . . L L . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [ClYes XINo
IT “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses $__ 589,038, including grantsof § 0.)(Revenue$ 650,920.)
DURING THE FISCAL YEAR THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDED APPROXIMATELY 52,000 POINTS OF SERVICE..
_7_:?5_9_@.‘,I.I:{D__I_SZ_I.QHAL.S_.,I..N___T_HE._Q_B_ERLMI.I)I__C_QMMIJH.I,IX___EELQE.I_YED_,_SE_&&[I.QE_ﬁ__ERQM___T.HE_-QRQAN_I._ZA__T.I_QN_- ........
THE ORGANTZATTON PROVIDED. 6535 AFTER _SCHOOL SNACKS, 2552 SENIOR BOXES, 1777 SUMMER LUNCHES.
CQUNSELING TQ. 776 INDIVIDUALS WAS PROVIDED IN ADDITION. TO A _TUTORING PROGRAM AND
GED _AND ADULT LITERACY SERVICES. THE. ORGANIZATION ALSO_ PROVIDED
QVER . $125.,000 IN DIRECT ASSISTANCE TO INDIVIDUALS FOR_HOUSING, FOOD AND ..
IRANSPORTATION . e s st e e s

4b (Code: ) (Expenses § _including grants of $ ) (Revenues )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses® including grantsof $ Y(Revenue$ )

_4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses p 589, ,038.

REV 10/27/20 PRO Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 {2019) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a){1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . ; 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Scheduie B, Scheduie of Contrrbutors (see lnstructions)’? 2 X
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . " 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizaticn engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 {h)
election in effect during the tax year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule C, PartIf . ; 4 %
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)d), 501(c)(5). or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partili | 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 5% E A ¥ el Rl TER BT Tum ny wedTR 6 b4
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes, ” complete Schedule D, Part Il i X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il . ) bR m ] X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Ilabiilty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part 1V . ¢ W a T L e iy gL gME 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . oo 0] X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete ScheduEe D, Parts VI
VII, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . 5 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X !ine 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% aor more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vilf . : 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes . compiete Scheduie D Part X |[11e] X
f Did the organization’s separate or consclidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xli 12a| X
b Was the organization included in conso!ndated mdependent audited tinanmal statements for the tax year'? if
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional |12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)}{A)i)? I “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? : 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts  and IV. 14b x
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . . 18 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts {if and IV. « % 16 bl
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) i % 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 X
19 Did the crganization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actiwties on Part Vili t!ne Qa?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faCilities‘? !f Yes ” complete Scneduie H 3 20a x
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts i and Il . 21 x

REV 10/27/20 PRO

Form 990 (2019)



Form 980 (2019) Page 4
Ll Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuais on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and il oy -l sl B Se om0 22 | X%
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . .o B oms o B eyl B B 0 B S 23 %
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a b moa. mma 8 B a8 24a x
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? psE B US| SpErE NEENE . K B W e PR 2 w3 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Part | . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . Lo e % 3 B e A S i 25b b4
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yas,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 *
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il BT 8 Bkt B ® E R et s g o7 X
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? if
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . I T N T W Ry 28a b4
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or mare individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7 If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . I8 B D el e hanl e i Yol S i g vepl o . @ 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M R Tl e T e 30 %
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Ii 5 2 F F g F B E F F E or o s o il M, 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . B oW & w4 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Il Ill,
orlV, and Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)7 .o 35a X
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V., line 2 . 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . P T I R " 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38| x
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V R
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? L 1c

REV 10/27/20 PRO

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 8
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b| X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) :
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a X
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . : i 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00, OOO and d!d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutnons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . AR A B 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deduct:ble contrlbutlons under sectton 170{c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . i m E w e 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the vaiue of the goods or services prowded’? e [ M 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlSpose of tanglble personal property for which it was
reguired to file Form 82827 . . | o U T TR PRSI 7cC X
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durmg the VEBE e Oy 2 e s | 7d [
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7 .3
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the ;
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. B
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . y NN 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'? Iy 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIlI, line 12 . . . . : 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club fac:lmes : 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . s B 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . 11b :
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzat[orz flhng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . {12b| ‘
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . N 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13c : i
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services durlng the tax year'? T 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Scheduie O 14b
15  Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax en payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 15
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16  Isthe organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

REV 10/27/20 PRO Form 990 (2019)
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Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVi . . . . . . . . . .. X

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

@

L= 47 i

a
b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . ia 11

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O,

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . ib 1.1

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any ather officer, director, trustee, or key employee? o wn owm & M 5 5 odbuem s s PRy
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . : 7a

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b X

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

ThogevemmEbeay? « « & o 5 0 5 5 5 30w e b e e oe k oE s s e e s s 8a | X
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing Roay? " 5 b v v o w mowmowm ¥ @ o8 8b | X
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes, ” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . 9 X

n
X

| biw
X|X|X|[X

X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a
b
12a
b
e

13
14

15

16a

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a X
If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| x
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,” gotoline13 . . . . . . . . 12a| x
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? |{12b| X
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this wasdone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 12¢
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . wlop wr oG8 @ ¥ F ¥ 0§ & @ i @ g 13
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POliGY? & & 5 n e e s 14 | X
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? ‘
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| X
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). i
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement | : '

with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a X
If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » OH

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[] Own website [ Another’s website Upon request  [] Other {explain on Schedule )}

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
MARGARET FLOOD, 285 S. PROFESSOR STREET, , OBERLIN, OH 44074 (440)774-6579

REV 10/27/20 PRO Form 990 (2019



Form 990 (2019) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPart VI . . . . T AR [
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empioyees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

« List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

s List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

s List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the perscns above.
] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

X (€
W , ®) {do not chgsks:;c::e than one ) G ’ )
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
pe_r week e=ls]ol=ls =] from 1hfe from lrelqled compensation
{list any a2z (3|8 é@' o organization organizations from the
haurs for §g g E g §§ g (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) nrganizaﬁOfwar?d
Org;eri?vzt::iiona ,__q,nc:l § % g g related organizations
below é = é 'g
dottedling) | % | & %
; g
MWENDY KOZOL oo 1.00
PRESIDENT X X
SEGAYLE BOYER 0 b 1.00
TRUSTEE x
B)MEREDITH GADSBY 1.00
TRUSTEE x
@MyvIsa grRING 1.00
TRUSTEE x
G JANET BORLAND © - - 4o g
TRUSTEE x
_6)MARCIA JONES 1,100
VICE PRESIDENT X X
_{7) GENE_MATTHEWS e T ] 1.00
TRUSTEE X
_(B)RUTH MILIAN SRR SO S o)}
TRUSTEE X
SO FARAH EMEKA 1.:00
SECRETARY X X
(10)JOHN GATES .. o) 1.00
TRUSTEE X
(M)BRITT LOVETT ) 1.00
TREASURER x X
. ST RNEI I S——
a3y
[

REV 10/27/20 PRO Form 990 (2019)



Form 980 (2019)

Page 8

TN Section A. Officers, Directors,

Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
Position
A
@ ) &l {da not check more than one ©) (€ ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Repaortable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week esl=lol=Ta == from the from related compensation
(list any ai 2|3 glZ2&|¢ organization organizations from the
hoursfor | 2| 2[5 1 e %5 2 | (W-2/1098-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) |  organization and
related | & £ 51" 21351 related organizations
organizations| % = | 8 g g
below G|z 3 g
dotted line) 2la §
3 2
g
L SESRACY A TR ROl e | i O
i AR SRR N WL TR | A
L e N S L S A (R
(18) .. .
L N A
. S (T
(1) [ N
@)
T SR SRR L S
(29 0 O
L T— WG e
1b  Subtotal >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . M T .
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization »

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual .

5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes, " compiete Schedule J for such person

Yes | No

3 x
4 X
5 x

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

{c)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization >

REV 10727720 PRO

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Page 9

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartVIll . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
(&) _ (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue | business revenue | from tax under
sections 512-514
2 | 1a Federatedcampaigns . . . . | 1a 6
§ 5| b Membershipdues . . . . . [1b
© gl ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . . |1e
£ 5| d Related organizations . . . 1d
U_g e Government grants (contrlbutlons) ie 155,014,
gﬁ f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
£5 and similar amounts not included above | 1f 500,756.|
= 8| 9 Noncash contributions included in
'EE linesta-1f. . . . . . . .  1g |$ i
O ® h Total. Addlinesta-1f . . . . . . . . . . » 655,770.
BusinessCode | : :
2a }:Tg:rnv-v:(_)}_{_E_EHNCHEON 999998 . . £.
FEES ~[999999 23,917. 23,917. 0. 0.

Program Service
Revenue

All other program service revenue .

Total. Add lines 2a-2t . . . . .. . . » [ 23,080

3 Investment income (including dmdends interest, and

Q@ =0 o000

other similaramounts) . . . . . . . . . . P 15,076 8. S 15,076.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Royalies . . o oo v ez g ar

(i) Real (i) Persanal

6a Grossrents . . | 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) | 6¢

d Netrentalincomeoross) . . . . . . . . »{ [ |
7a Gross amount from ) Seourities @other [ SR =
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7a 494,715,
b Less: cost or other basis
andsalesexpenses . | 7b 449,823.

3
&
é ¢ Gainor(oss) . . | 7c | 44,892.
i d Netgainor(loss) . . . . w0 e e o T
§ 8a Gross income from fundralsmg '
events (not including$____
of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part IV, line18 . . . 8a _ _
b Less: directexpenses . . . 8b 5 b e - |
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg e SR e o T
9a Gross income from gaming : '
activities. See Part IV, line 19 . 9a i
b Less: direct expenses . . . 9b ' s |
¢ Net income or (loss) from gamlng pitlilige 7 ov IR SRR T VT SRS SR RS S
10a Gross sales of inventory, less | | ? -
returns and allowances . . . |10a - .
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . [10b | ;
¢ _Netincome or (loss) from sales ofinventory . . . »| [ ]
3 g 11a MISC & WORK COMP REFUND 999999 3,849. 0. a. 3,849,
S E b
33 o
BT 4 Alother revenue o
= e Total Addlinestta-11d . . . . . . . . . m» 3,849,
12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . . . . » 743,567, 23,980. 0. 63,817,

REV 10/27/20 PRO Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Ail other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X ‘ i s [
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total é?;genses F’rograg?)service Managt-ggn)ant and Funcgg)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV. line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . : 137,007. 137,007. 8
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or for members i
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 5
6  Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B) .
7  Other salaries and wages s oz ow 251,619, 232,530, 1l 972, 7 e L
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9  Other employee benefits . 39,337, 35,486. 2.,415. 1,436.
10  Payroll taxes . w o x w @ o 20,060. 18,096, 1,232: T2
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management 627. 627 0. 0.
b Legal
¢ Accounting 12, 781. 0. 12,781. 0.
d Lobbying . S m oa m v e owm s
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees mn
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 27,364 . 27,364, 0. %
12  Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 5,463. 0 5,463, 0.
14 Information technology 607. 0. 607. 0.
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 10,904. 10,359. 545, 0.
17 Travel . B w @ % 5 5 3 5B 7,.590. 7,590, 0. 0.
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 1,369, 1,389, 0. 919
20  Interest ot
21 Payments to affiliates . i 6w
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 22,276 . 21,501, 795, 0.
23 Insurance . 3,923. 3,673, 250. ()
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered :
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) | i T
a TELEPHONE 2,480. 2,239, 125 125.
b PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 4,111. 4,111. 0. 0.
¢ POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 1,269. 1,129, 70. 70.
d FOOD & BACKBACK PROGRAM 44,355, 44,355. 0. 0.,
e Allotherexpenses 42,144, 41,611. 5333 « 0
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 635,286. 589,038. 36,768. 9,480.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

REV 10/27/20 PRO
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Form 990 (2019) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing ; 1
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 268,489.( 2 390,513.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net o 1,400.] 4 230.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former ofﬂcer director, i
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% |
controlied entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 6
&1 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
&1 8 Inventories for sale or use " 8
< 9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other .
basis. Complete Part Vi of ScheduleD . . . |10a 691, 3895.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . |10b 334,839, 346,234.|10¢c 356,550,
11 Investments—publicly traded securities ; 1,161,640.] 11 L2972, 985,
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14  Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, hne 1 1. .o 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal hne 33) 777,763 18 2,020,278,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 6,012:1 17 3,919.
18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . ; 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part iV of Schedule D 21
2122 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
5 trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
2 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
=123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24 50, 076.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D T v 27,934.| 25 60,455,
26 Total liahbilities. Add lines 1 7 through 25 33,946.| 26 114,450.
a Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here > lzl ‘;
2 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 1,352,752.| 27 1,453,914,
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions : 391,065.| 28 451,914,
L Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here b D :
o and complete lines 29 through 33.
© 129 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . : 29
g 30  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
3 31  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
% |32  Total net assets or fund balances . A 1,743,817.] 82 1,905,828,
< | 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 1,777,763.] 83 2:020,278.
REV 10/27/20 PRO Form 890 (2019)
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s (B Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

O

O 00~ DWN -

oy
(=]

Financial Statements and Reporting

Total revenue (must equal Part ViIi, column (A), line 12) .

743,567,

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

635,286,

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

108G F8

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) .

L7498 BT,

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

53,730,

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

@I~ |U D [WN |-,

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule it 5 adins . g w

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B)) . £ o s ow o eoa  m

e
o

1,:905,828,

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .

O

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [l Cash Accrual  [] Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, ar both:

[ Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? S8y

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[X] Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . s A ® N R S @ H W Bl B Beum e e

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .

Yes | No

2a_ X

2b | X

2¢ x

3a X

3b

REV 10/27/20 PRC
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| omBnNo. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A i i i
g Public Charity Status and Public Support 201 9

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section 4947{a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Departinetit of the Tressury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL 34-0907948

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one hox.)

1 [ A chureh, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1)(A)i)-

2 [ A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)iii).

4

[[] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’'s name, city, and state:

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(v).
7 [X] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b}(1){(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1){A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [ An organization that normally recéives: (1) iore than 337:% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 3372% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12, and 12g.

a [J Type I A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ L[] Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lit non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [J Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

............

—,

Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . .
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN i) Type of organization | {iv) Is the organization | {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total z o e SN Bl e 8 5 N 8 P
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. BAA Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170({b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(v])

Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 {d) 2018 {e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) 409,711.] 471,030.| 487,830.] 617,700.| 655,770.|2,642,041.
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . 409,711.| 471,030.| 487,830.| 617,700.]| 655 ,770.12,642,041.
5 The portion of total contributions by e
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {f) .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 S 2,642,041,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 {d) 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 . 409,711.| 471,030.] 487,830.| 617,700. 655,770.]12,642,041.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . Coe e 33,734.| 48,138.| 36,709. 9,751 15,076.] 143,408.
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1) . .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 i 2,785,449,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) e m w m owm w % s B 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third. fourth. or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here i B » O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ) 14 94.85%
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 s w o o Brw oW ow 15 94 .48 %
16a 33'3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 3312% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization o B e i b : > X
b 33%3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a. and line 15 is 33'4% or more, check

17a

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

> O

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

e R e v A i S . |5
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization R . T T T T e » O
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions N

REV 10/27/20 PRO
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Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | ({a) 2015 {b) 2016

{c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

{f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line ?c from
line 6.) .

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 {b) 2016

{c) 2017

(d) 2018

{e) 2019

(f) Total

9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
aclivities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) .

13  Total support. (Add lines 9. 10c, 11
and 12.)

14  First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here , »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column {f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 . 18 %

19a 33'13% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime 15 is more than 3314%, and line

17 is not more than 33'2%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

> O

b 33'2% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'2%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'13%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B [:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  » []

REV 10/27/20 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2019
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |, If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509{aj(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer |

{b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4). (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization™)? if
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and {c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its Supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used |

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add. substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; {ii) the reasons for each such action;
(ifi) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that alse support or |

penefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f “Yes.” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes, " complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disgualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VL.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below,

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Scheduie C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

No

I

Yes

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5¢

58

9a

9b

9c

1 Oa.

10b

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page B

B Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) ‘
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to {Aubah
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the !

tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or ek
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, o palp i) &
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported | e el
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, _
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

_ ‘_res No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or frustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control Bl
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed el
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the i
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s HEEY
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s e
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the year (see instructions),
a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes| No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 7' : |
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify B b hgs

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more A I
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part Vithe | | |
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization{s) would have engaged in these R :
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2h

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. Btk ]

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or e et
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities ofeach | |
of its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
REV 10/27/20 PRO



Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2019

X Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type [ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)

Page 6

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for preduction or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation. or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

QPN |-

o

-J

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year ®) C“".e”t e
{(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): .
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1id
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

(R

I~ (G|

Section C — Distributable Amount e Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year : =0 0
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to I A g g
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 M-

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally Entegratéd Type lll supporting organization (see
instructions).

QP |-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 Page 7
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 2@ amount

[

@iN|D |0 bW

(i) {ii) (i)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required —explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any. to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

Frami2018. « . .«

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2019 from

Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
6  Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h |

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in|
Part VI. See instructions. '

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
Excess from 2015 .
Excess from 2016 .
Excess from 2017 .
Excess from 2018 .
Excess from 2019 .

(3} = La (4]
0T |D sl el P =0 |oi0 | |Tw

o0 |T|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b: Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information., (See instructions.)
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Schedule B

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury

Schedule of Contributors

» Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF,

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Name of the crganization
OBERLIN CCMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL

Employer identification nhumber
34-0907948

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X 501(cK 3 ) (enter number) organization

[] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[l 527 political organization

Form 980-PF ] 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

[ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[0 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7). (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

[J For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

XI  For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/:% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ), Part II, line
13, 18a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

[0 For an organization described in section 501 (e)(7), (8), cr (10) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Il

] Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year

> $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “Na” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Cat. No. 30613X
BAA REV 10/27/20 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2019)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of organization
OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL

Employer identification number
34-0907948

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person X
Payroll O
Noncash l:l

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(d)

Type of contribution

NORDSON CORPORATION FOQOUNDATION

CLEMENS

WESTLAKE OH 44145

Person
Payroll J
Noncash N

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(b)

(d)
Type of contribution

LEAVITT RD

AMHERST OH 44001

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(d)
Type of contribution

BILL LONG FOUNDATION

Person X]
Payroll O
Noncash I

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(b)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person ]
Payroll O
Noncash |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(b)

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person ]
Payroll ]
Noncash O

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 10/27/20 PRO
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}
Name of organization

Page 3
Employer identification number
OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL 34-0907948
g4} Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
B (b) FIV (or estimate) (d
om i g i or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions,) Date received
I | SS—— T
e (b) FMV (or estimate) @
om - : or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given {See Instructions.) Date received
e I | s -
oo (b) FMV for cet (d
rom v a ; imat ;
Part | Description of noncash property given (See(ﬁgt?iﬂg‘nsf) Date received
. B B ot 3 2 1
ey (o) FMV (or extimat ()
rom g B, . ti :
Part | Description of noncash property given (See(;;tfi:&s_)e) Date received
e e T ISR N
iy (b) R (d)
rom ¢ i . ;
Part | Description of noncash property given (See(;;ti?m'g‘n?f} Date received
e B e S St gp— $ | e
g (b) FMV (or estimate) (@)
rom b 53 . or estimate] 2
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions,) Date received

BAA

REV 10/27/20 PRO
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 4

Name of organization
OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL

Employer identification number
34-0907948

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Il, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » §

Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

a) No.
(fn)'om (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. ; . e -
from {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. . " e Pz
from {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. ) i 5 ..
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA REV 10/27/20 PRO

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)



e Gt Supplemental Financial Statements | _oma o 1545-0007
(Form ) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, %) @ 1 9
PartIV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL 34-0907948

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . . . . . . . .

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year} .

3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4  Aggregate value at end of year . R

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [] Yes [] No

6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
- conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... [J Yes [] No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important land area

] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space

2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |ad

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [J Yes [ No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
B
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting. handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»$
8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(BXi)
and section 170(h)@4)XB)i? . . . . . . A RS Dl ves [ oNe

9  InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected. as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the crganization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part Viil,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . PR

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, PartVill, linet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» §
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2019 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3  Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a [] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange program
b [ Scholarly research e []Other
¢ [] Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,
§  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . ] Yes ] No
A  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [OvYes [JNo
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ BeginningbaldhoB o, v & % 30 08 o o S e w i R e e ey e e e s ic
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . id
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
f Ending balance . . . . 11

2a Did the organization inciude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? [1 Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll . . . . [
PartV Endowment Funds.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (¢) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 1,075,814, 1,013,812, 923,438. 823,221, 901,818.
b Contributions s oz a7 o@
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
JoSsasy: s ekt oY S AW B 625 9620 90,374 . 100,:217. -78,597.
d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . . . .
f Administrative expense

g Endofyearbalance . . . . . 1,075,814, 1,075,814.{ 1,013,812. 923,438, 823,221y
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Term endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, -éE:-é}id 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No

@i} Unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3afi) X

(i) Related organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 3a(ii) X
b If “Yes" on line 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
cudil Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis | (b} Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation
ia Land . . . . . . . . . .. 0. 31,800. . RO 31,800.
b Buidings . . . . . . . . . . 546,916. 298,395, 248,521,
¢ Leasehold improvements ;
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 112,673, 36,444 . T6, 229 ;
e Other ¢ B W% e a
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 0e). « ; + ™ 356, 550..

BAA REV 10/27/20 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2019



Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page 3
=1a @Y IR  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ;
(2) Closely held equity interests .
(3) Other

Total. (Co,‘ur_ﬁﬁ?gj must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
elgR'YIE  Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(&)
4
{5)
(6)
@
(8)
@
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) . »
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value

{1
2
(3)
4)
5)
(6)
(7
(8
@)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p»
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) FUNDS HELD FOR OTHERS 60,455.
)

e,
(5]

s,
ey

)
)
)
7
®
)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line25.) . . . . . . N b 60,455,
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzat:on s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl . [

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . R R 1 797,297.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 53,730.
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2¢c
d Other (Describe in Part Xiil.) . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 53,730
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 O 3 743,567.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . | 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XII1.) . 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 55 B OB 5 B B e e a om o wm w w s 4c
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.) SR 5 743,567 .
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . o 1 635,286.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Other losses . iz o3 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XII1.) . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 e W ¥ % B & B & ¥ . 3 635,286.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VillLline7b . . | 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) . 4b
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b I T T 7
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 1 Blv & o . 5 4 5 635, 286.

e U Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9: Part Ill. lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA

REV 10/27/20 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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P Ul Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019



SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |_ome o 1545-0047

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
5 » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
epartment of the Treasury 4 3 3 g
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES CQOUNCIL 34-0907948

General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . L L L L HMYes [INo
2  Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Al  Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC section {d) Amount of cash | (e) Amount of non- | {ft Method of valuation {g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
(book, FMV. appraisal,
or government (if applicable) grant cash assistance other) noncash assistance or assistance

1)

2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline1table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .»
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed intheline1table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
REV 10/27/20 PRO
BAA




Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)

Page 2

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

{a) Type of grant or assistance {b) Number of (¢} Amount of (d) Amount of {e) Method of valuation (book, (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal. other)

1 UTILITY PAYMENTS 200 47,039.
2 HOUSING PAYMENTS 155 74,340.
3 MEDICAL 15 712,
4 TRANSPORTATION 410 5, 730.
5 FOOD AND OTHER 1,800 9,186.
6

7

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part Il column (b); and any other additional information.

BAA REV 10/27/20 PRO

Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oM No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on =
Form 990 or 920-EZ or to provide any additional information. @ @ 1 9

Department of the Treasury > A'ttach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Sarvice » Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OBERLIN COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL 34-0907948

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. BAA Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) (2019)

REV 10/27720 PRO



TEOEY g P w6 oLt et a2 Cr AR 3
T PTEY UEUAES {87 &% o 0P o

- M & s ot
ATEE e e eys

e s wahe T, g BT

L5 TR S 5.l e EE W
wl ¥ 3 2 : o
-+ -] ¥ . B e i gt g
- ul y b TE A Rt 8 PRy
G —— - - Sk e 4 e — v - s -] ¥
N T | R
% I bl » r = - » %, bl |
- - - - - - o S ] :
- il - . il e - R 0 S S N
y g < 3 A T 5 :
. - B R . . B
3 R 4 - N Ny BEG GRY PR 2 )
- ' ¥ i 5
- B - . = A = -
L - . b, P T oa F o i a - C 3 wre
) o E =T - + N
[ . 3 = B 3 [ s . » . .
& - - H - & c > —
Ll s e S 'y ¥} s N y = 5 8
F s e
.
-

i

nryn oA

- o, S— e ——

A — —

u:hl., m.ae-cmwﬁu, g M g,..;g .Q’ !‘*.\ 'lf‘ *»‘? m y w I WA TR el MHJ!

' ' = & &



